

SLAA Online Group Inventory 2021
Collation of anonymous individual members' answers, submitted February 2021

Members invited to submit answers to the following:

1) One thing they like about the group and/or meeting.

- I like that there is anonymity in the meaning. The moderators also do a good job of monitoring and ensuring safety in the meetings.
- I like the fellowship I find in the SLAA Online room. OPs set the tone for a positive and welcoming environment for everyone. The guidelines are always upheld in a positive way. I like that there are several opportunities to attend a meeting per day in the room.
- One thing I like about the group is the reliability of regular meetings every day
- Cooperation and mutual help amongst Trusted Servants to uphold Group Conscience decisions.
- Respect for democratic process - Group Conscience decision-making
- Respectful interaction between members.
- Comradery. Hearing aspects of my own experience/history via others. The real help that exists in the room.

2) One thing they would like to see changed about the group and/or meeting.

- It would be good if there wasn't long lag times between shares (prompts by moderators can take quite a bit of time).
- It would be nice to have "events" in the room periodically. Outside of regular meeting times, there could be informal gatherings or meetings designated for:
 - people looking for recovery partners or sponsors...
 - new members with questions...
 - people working on a particular step...
 - I'm proposing one or two events a month in addition to regular meetings.
- Can't think of anything
- More encouragement of Sponsors and Recovery Partners.
- More encouragement of Trusted Service - more active Ops and Officers - including more presence at 4:30 pm meetings and between meetings
- More awareness of and commitment to 7th Tradition self-financing
- More focus on the solution provided via the program.

3) One thing they plan to contribute to the group and/or meeting.

- I am considering offering to be a moderator. At this time, I am making monetary donations to the meeting.
- I want to contribute to the group by applying to be an OP, once I have the required amount of sobriety. If the idea of "events" is considered, I would love to serve on a committee that plans events for the room. I would be willing to help in developing and administering events for members.
- Being my authentic self in meetings
- Trusted Service posts work.
- Continue to serve as an OP. Offer support (sponsorship) where I can.